

Curriculum Vitae

Johan C. Smit

Oosterdijk 15a

1746 CG

Dirkshorn

The Netherlands

06 55 705 787

Website: www.ictbuilders.nl

Mail: info@ictbuilders.nl



Profile

My experience in implementing, maintaining and adjusting Baan/Infor software extends 27 years. I started in 1991 at Driessen Aircraft Interior systems describing the work processes concerning the Baan system version 1.6. During my career at Driessen I implemented multiple systems in the function of project manager.

Early 2000 I started as freelance Baan specialist. For different clients I took on small and large projects among which the implementation of ERP LN for a multinational company with more than 40 sites worldwide.

My solutions led to an improved efficiency and better usage of the Baan/Infor system for multiple customers. My customer base contains multiple international operating customers. In general, my work led to long-term relationships.

I combine logistic skills with programming skills. This combined with my ability to communicate with all layers of personnel within a company enable me to translate the customers wishes into solutions.

My focus is to always get the best result for the customer.

Relevant experience

The following contains a selection of my many projects.

Interface ERP Ln with other systems

For numerous customers I built and maintained interfaces.

- Hyva, Interface ERP Ln with a logistics service provider.
- Tolsma, Interface ERP Ln – Way2Connect (application for service engineers).
- Carrier, Interface ERP Ln – 2020 Vision (invoice scanning).
- Schouten Technik, Interface BaanIV – InstallOffice (building calculation software).
- Zodiac, Interface ERP Ln – Onguard (customers open invoices).

Application specialist

For numerous customers I supported the ICT department solving problems.

- 2014 – today Tolsma.
- 2011 – 2012 Thales.
- 2001 – 2016 Plymovent.

Logistic consultant

In many cases system changes are triggered by changes in the organization. I managed several logistic process changes.

- Mantel Flower bulbs, combined purchasing with another organization.
- Schouten Technik, moving the warehouse to a new site.
- Pol installation Technik, redesigning the warehouse and warehouse processes.

Tools programming

A substantial part of my work consists of report building. I am skilled in the following software.

- Baan/ERP Ln Tools.
- Hydox form designer.
- Cyber Query.

I try to use the software as smart as possible. I often use AFS and DAL to simplify processes and/or interfaces.

- Carrier, simplified the order entry process. I diminished the process from a manual containing 24 pages to 3 pages.
- Tolsma, entering service clusters and all related data. Simplified this process from multiple screens to a single screen.
- Schouten Technik, simplified closing projects using AFS.
- Schouten Technik, made item control manageable. Items are imported in an item catalogue from which they can be copied to the item master.

Project management

During my career I implemented Triton/BaanIV and ERP Ln systems.

- Spindler, implementation Acto Service (not Baan/Infor related).
- Holland Mechanics, implementation PCS.
- Driessen, implementation ERP Ln.
- Pol technique, implementation barcoding for the warehouse.

Programming

Baan/Infor Sources

Baan/Infor Reports

Baan/Infor Forms

Form designer

Cyber Query

Training

- Created a training for key-users and trained the key-users.
- Created a Baan SQL training.

Diplomas

Hoger Algemeen Voortgezet Onderwijs (HAVO)

Rijksscholengemeenschap Noord-Kennemerland in Alkmaar, The Netherlands.

Graduation year 1983

Informatica (AMBI)

Stichting Exin, Nederland.

Graduation year 1986 - 1988

Bedrijfsadministratie MKB

Stichting Middenstandsexamen Algemene Handelskennis, The Netherlands.

Graduation year 1995

Logistics Manager / Supply chain management

Hogeschool Alkmaar.

Graduation year 2002

Distribution Manager / Supply chain management

Hogeschool Alkmaar.

Graduation year 2002

Material Manager / Supply chain management

Hogeschool Alkmaar.

Graduation year 2002